Minutes - Draft
District Advisory Council
K.C. Wright
600 SE 3rd Ave., Ft. Lauderdale, FL
October 4, 2016
6:30 p.m. –Pre-function Room

Meeting was called to order at 6:52 p.m.

Office of Service Quality, Donn Boruch gave a quick update on the Accreditation process.

Guest Speaker -

Mr. Tony Hunter – Chief Information Officer - New Website Template for Broward Schools

Starting to roll out new school websites. All school websites up and functioning by February. Mapping content from old websites to move to new one. All schools will have to be on the same web platform. Ability to search and share information. Messages can be pushed by the district for alerts. There will be different templates that will be available to customize to their school. A piece of real estate will be for district messages. Advertising will be allowed. Data will be pulled from SAP. Mr. Hunter will have the discussion as to whether advisories can have a website.

What is the latest and earliest time a parent link can be sent was directed to Mr.Moquin. That will be taken up with senior management.

If you haven't gotten a temp password it may be because of the email being used versus what the district has or a misspelling. Contact the micro tech at your school or email bcpsmobile@browardschools.com if you are having problems.

Reports -

Motion to table to next meeting, seconded passed unanimously.

Old Business

Members must do the ethics training and send in the Acknowledgement notification. Contact Jeff Moquin for who has taken the training. Linda Howard did a group training for ESE. Motion on Policy 5.9 Anti-Bullying was read. The School Board recommended looping the policy for further feedback.

Discussion on the Looping Policy, 1164 was had.

Rule Adoption ad Rulemaking is a 3 step process (see policy 1001)

- Workshop meeting where staff talks about proposed changes and get feedback
- 2. Rule development workshop forum staff brings actual revisions with strike through (first reading)
- 3. SB meeting for final adoption. If board members make a substantive amendment then it has to go back for an additional meeting.

Discussion led to the following questions: Does DAC to take a position? Does the SB want the feedback of the community?

Current Process is a presentation is made at DAC, then to the other advisories, to the SAF chairs, back to the advisories then finally back to DAC for discussion & position.

Options: Additional feedback can be gotten through Survey Monkey; going to the Advisories first and back to DAC. This does not shorten the time frame.

A Subcommittee on Looping Policy has been formed with the following members: Linda Ferrara, Daylet Casuso, Esther Mizelle, Janet Bravo and Andrea Blackwood.

Minutes for May 11, 2016 approved
Minutes for September 14, 2016 approved as corrected.

Broward District Schools and offices are open with a regular school day schedule on Wednesday, October 5. Evening classes, after school activities, clubs and events are CANCELED for the afternoon/evening on Wednesday, October 5, and schools and district offices will be closed on Thursday, October 6 and Friday, October 7 due to Hurricane Matthew

Public Comments - none

Adjourn 8:32 p.m.